Beydler, Van

Subject: SWCD Elections
Attachments: 2020-007 SWCD Supervisor Elections.pdf; Election Questionaire.pdf

From: Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 3:44 PM

To: Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>; DNR.Soil and Water
Conservation Districts staff <dnr.soilandwaterconservationdistrictsstaff@dnr.mo.gov>

Cc: DNR.SWC Staff <dnr.swcstaff@dnr.mo.gov>

Subject: FW: SWCD Elections

Please remember to send your SWCD Election questionnaire to the Program Office by the end
of the week.

Thank you!

Soil and Water Conservation Program

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources. Please consider
taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at
https://www.surveymonkey.com/t/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.

From: Soil & Water Conservation Program <soil&waterconservationprogram@swcd.mo.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 11:54 AM

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

Memorandum 2020-007, recently sent to the Soil and Water Conservation Districts, discussed
possible changes to the SWCD district supervisor elections. As mentioned in the memorandum
the Program Delivery and District Operations Committee is discussing the possibility of having
all SWCD district supervisor elections held at the same time of the year. Below is the proposed
schedule that the committee is discussing. In the memorandum it also mentioned that the
committee would like input from all SWCDs before they discuss the proposed election
schedule further. Attached is a brief questionnaire that we would like all SWCD to complete.
Please discuss this information with your board and provide one response from your district.
Please scan and email your response to the soil and water email address at
soil&waterconservationprogram@swecd.mo.gov. by March 1%, Memorandum 2020-007 is also attached.
If you have any questions please contact your district coordinator or Jim Boschert at (573)522-
3320. Thank you.




Proposed Election Schedule:

. Publicize nomination period

. Nomination period

. Qualification of nominees determined
. Publicize election

. Voting period

. Last day to receive ballots

. Ballots counted by election judges

. Certification of election
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Thank you!
Soil and Water Conservation Program
We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural

Resources. Please consider taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer
Satisfaction Survey at https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.




